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;; p . c WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 j

g July 22, 1980v
.....

Docket No. 50-302

|

Mr. J. A. Hancock |
Director, Nuclear Operations !

Florida Power Corporation |
'

P. O. Box 14042, Mail Stop C-4
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733

Dear Mr. Hancock-
I

Your letter of June 25, 1980, requested a relief from the ASME Section XI |

Code - 1974 Edition through Sumer 1975 Addenda. This is the current
Addenda you are required to inspect against under our Rule,10 CFR Part j
50.55a(g). Specifically you requested relief from Article IWC 5000, Sub-
section IWC 5220 of the ASME Code. You requested substitution of the

-Winter 1977 Addenda for the Sumer 1975 Addenda. The Summer 1975 Addenda
requires the system hydrostatic test pressure to be a minimum of 1.25 times
the system design pressure. The Winter 1977 Addenda allows the following
exception: "The system pressure shall be the lowest pressure setting
among the number of safety or relief valves provided for overpressure pro-
tection within the boundary of the system to be protected."

The NRC has adopted the use of the Winter 1977 Addenda - Subsection IWC 5220
of the ASME Code and therefore we agree with your use of this portion of
the Code to perform your current inspection of the suction side of the Make-
up and Purification System of the Crystal River Unit 3 Nuclear Plant. We
find that meeting the requirement of the Sumer 1975 Addenda is impractical,
that the granting of this relief is authorized by law and will not endanger
life or property or the common defense and security and is otherwise in the
public interest giving due consideration to the burden upon the licensee
that could result if the Summer 1975 Addenda - Subsection IWC 5220 were
imposed on the facility. We therefore conclude that this relief complies with
the requirements of 10 CFR 50.55a and that it involves no significant hazards
consideration.

This relief applies specifically to the above pressure boundary where you
performed a system modification during your shutdown subsequent to February 26,
1980. You are not granted any other reliefs from the ASME Code 1974 Edition
through Sumer 1975 Addenda, at this time.

A copy of the Notice of Issuance is enclosed.

Sincerely,

_ ./f .';
s

Robert W. Reid, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Licensing

Enclosure: Notice
cc w/ enclosure: See next page
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Florida Power Corporation

cc -/ enclosure (s):
Mr 5. A. Brandimore Mr. Robert B. Borsum
Vice President and General Counsel Babcock & Wilcox
P. O. Box 14042 Nuclear Power Generation Division
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733 Suite 420, 7735 Old Georgetown Road

Bethesda, Maryland 20014
Mr. Wilbur Langely, Chairman
Board of County Commissioners
Citrus County
Iverness, Florida 36250 Bureau of Intergovernmental

Relations
U. S. Environmental Protection Agency 660 Apalachee Parkway
Region IV Office Tallahassee, Florida 323M
ATTN: EIS COORDINATOR
345 Courtland Street, N.E.
Atlanta, Georgia 30308 Mr. Tom Stetka, Rssident Inspector

U. S. Nuclear Hegulatory Commission
Direc Technical Assessment P o

River Florida 32629
Office of Radiation Programs

(AW-459)
U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
Crystal Mall #2
Arlington, Virginia 20460

Crystal River Public Library
Crystal River, Florida 32629

Mr, J, Shreve
The Public Counsel
Room 4 Holland Bldg.
Tallahassee, Florida 32304

Administrator
Department of Environmental Regulation
Power Plant Siting Section
State of Florida
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Attorney General
Department of Legal Affairs
The' Capitol
Tallahassee, Florida 32304


